From: Team Josh <bounce@bounce myngp.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018
Subject: Disavowing the hate

JOSH

GOTTHEIMER

FOR CONGRESS
LOWLR TAXES. JERSEY VALUES

We're sure you heard the news. This past weekend, the home of a supporter and
their “Gottheimer for Congress” yard sign were graffitied with swastlkas and racist
language.

At a time when a hate crime rocks a commiunity, everyone must come together.
Unfortunately, John McCann exploited the event for political purposes, blaming the
Democrats instead of doing the right thing and decrying white supremacists and
anti-Semitism.

John McCann has shown time and time again that he’s not qualified to represent our
district or our Jersey Values. This shocking response to a flagrant hate crime Is the
final straw.

New Jersey cannot afford to have a tax hiker and white supremacist sympathizer
representing us. Period. We must do everything possible to defeat McCann. The first
step? Making sure we hit our end-of-quarter goal. Donate now.

Even Rep. Steven Stivers, the chairman of the National Republican Campaign
Committee, condemned John McCann for his offensive comments.

“I don’t think either one of those statements is appropriate or correct. | don’t
think racism or hate has any place in our politics, and we need to disavow it at
every turn.”

Let’s disavow racism and anti-Semitism in our community by making sure John
McCann doesn’t get elected this November. Chip in to our third-quarter goal now.




If you've saved your payment information with ActBlue Express, your donation will go
through Immediately:

Express Donate: $5

Express Donate: $10

Express Donate: $25

Express Donate: $100

Or, donate another
amount

Thank you for your support,
Team Josh

Paid for by Josh Gotthelmer for Congress

Paid for by Josh Gottheimer for Congress
PO Box 584
Ridgewood NJ 07451 United States



